From: Osman Basiacik

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2017 9:25 AM

To: Chambers - Watson VP

Cc: 'Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com’; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au;
Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com; Elysse.Lloyd@ashurst.com; abukarica@cfmeu.com.au;
aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au; cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au; athomas@cfmeu.com.au;
Sushma Sharma; Kate Thomson

Subject: RE: AM2014/190 - Accident Pay - Notice of Listing and Directions

Dear Associate

AM2014/190 - four yearly review of modern awards - transitional provisions -
accident pay

We refer to the directions issued by Vice President Watson on 31 October 2016 for the
filing of materials and submissions in these proceedings as well as the email to the FWC
by Trent Sebbens of Ashurst Australia on 27 January 2017.

The AMWU consents to the proposed amended timetable agreed to by the parties and
the request for the hearing dates to be adjusted.

Regards

Osman Basiacik
National Research Officer
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union

From: Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2017 9:12 PM

To: Chambers.Watson.VP@fwc.gov.au

Cc: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; gunzburg@bigpond.net.au; Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com;
Elysse.Lloyd@ashurst.com; abukarica@cfmeu.com.au; aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au;
cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au; athomas@cfmeu.com.au; Sushma Sharma;
kate.thomson@ablawyers.com.au; Osman Basiacik

Subject: AM2014/190 - Accident Pay - Notice of Listing and Directions

Dear Associate

AM2014/190 - four yearly review of modern awards - transitional provisions -
accident pay

We refer to the directions issued by Vice President Watson on 31 October 2016 for the
filing of materials and submissions in these proceedings.

The CMIEG is currently preparing its materials in the proceedings. Due to the Christmas-
New Year hiatus, we anticipate that we are not likely to be in a position to file our
materials on 3 February 2017 in accordance with the current timetable.

By consent of the AiGroup, ABL, CFMEU and APESMA, the CMIEG, respectfully requests
that the timetable for the matter be amended as follows:


mailto:ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au
mailto:gunzburg@bigpond.net.au
mailto:Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com
mailto:Elysse.Lloyd@ashurst.com
mailto:abukarica@cfmeu.com.au
mailto:aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au
mailto:cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au
mailto:athomas@cfmeu.com.au
mailto:Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com
mailto:Chambers.Watson.VP@fwc.gov.au
mailto:ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au
mailto:gunzburg@bigpond.net.au
mailto:Adrian.Morris@ashurst.com
mailto:Elysse.Lloyd@ashurst.com
mailto:abukarica@cfmeu.com.au
mailto:aguy@professionalsaustralia.org.au
mailto:cbolger@professionalsaustralia.org.au
mailto:athomas@cfmeu.com.au
mailto:kate.thomson@ablawyers.com.au

1. The Coal Mining Industry Employer Group (CMIEG) to file written submissions
and any witness statements or documentary material on which it seeks to rely, by

4.00pm on 3-February2017 24 February 2017.

2. Any party supporting the CMIEG's application, to file written submissions and
any witness statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to

rely, by 4.00pm on 17Februaary26017 3 March 2017.

3. Any party opposing the CMIEG's application, to file written submissions and
any witness statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to

rely, by 4.00pm on 24-May2047 9 June 2017.

4. The CMIEG and any other interested party supporting the CMIEG's application,
to file written submissions and evidence in reply, by 4.00pm on 7 July 2017.

5. The matter will be listed for hearing commencing on 24 July 2017. The current
estimate of the parties is that the hearing will take 3 to 5 days.

The proposed amendments would not require any adjustment to the hearing dates of the
matter. The CMIEG, APESMA and CFMEU are content, however, if the Commission
prefers, for the hearing dates to be adjusted.

We have copied this email to the responsible officers representing the AiGroup, ABL,
APESMA, CFMEU and AMWU. We have corresponded with the AMWU concerning the
proposed amendments to the timetable but have not received a response.

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning this request.

Yours faithfully

Trent Sebbens
Counsel



